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Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

: E jrosenkranz@orrick.com
1 First Street, NE D +1 212 506 5380
Washington, DC 20543 F +1212506 5151
Re: Sony Music Entertainment, et al. v. Cox Communications, Inc., et al., No. 24-181

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents in the above-captioned case. The petition for a writ of
certiorari in this case was filed on August 16, 2024, and Respondents’ response is currently
due, without extension, on or before September 19, 2024. Pursuant to Rule 30.4,
Respondents respectfully request that the time for filing a response to the petition be
extended by 30 days, to October 21, 2024. Petitioners consent to this extension request.

Respondents submit this request because of the heavy press of previously set
deadlines in other matters during this period, including oral argument in Healthy Gulf v.
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, No. 23-1226 (D.C. Cir.), on September 10; an
opening brief in Fresenius Medical Care Orange County, LLC v. Bonta, No. 24-3654 (9th
Cir.), due September 23; and a brief in opposition to certiorari in Mississippi District
Council for Assemblies of God v. Beachy, No. 23-1030 (S. Ct.), due September 27.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

cc: Catherine E. Stetson, Counsel of Record for Petitioner (via email)



